
CITY OF BRUNSWICK 
601 Gloucester Street * Post Office Box 550 * Brunswick * Georgia * 31520-0550 * (912) 267-5500 * Fax (912) 267-5549 

Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor    City Attorney 
Felicia M. Harris, Mayor Pro Tem      Brian D. Corry 
John A. Cason III, Commissioner 
Julie T. Martin, Commissioner             City Manager 
Kendra L. Rolle, Commissioner    Regina M. McDuffie 

www.brunswickga.org 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

AGENDA 
*** 

BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M.  
1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 

STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

CALL TO ORDER **INVOCATION **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Adoption of July 6, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda.
RECOGNITION(S), PRESENTATION(S), & AWARD(S)
2. Andrew Leanza, Director of Emergency Management & Homeland Security to give Presentation

Regarding Proposed Evacuation Zones and Routes.  (Encl. 1)
3. Tres Hamilton, Chief Executive Officer Coastal Georgia Area Community Action Authority, Inc. to

Provide an Update on the Rise Risley Project.
PUBLIC HEARING(S) - ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) – (New) – (R. Belew) 
4. Consider Approval Alcohol Beverage License:

Name of Business Business 
Owner/Manager 

Business Address Permit Type 

Altama Jerk Shack Owner George Morris 4420 Altama Ave. Suite 30 On-premises consumption of beer, 
wine, and distilled spirits with 
Sunday sales. 

Family Dollar Store 
#24826 

Manager: Alana 
Jenkins 

4420 Altama Ave., Suite 27 Retail sale of beer & Wine. 

APPOINTMENT(S) 
5. Board (N. Atkinson)

1) Glynn County Board of Health – One Appointment – Mayoral Appointment
ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL 
6. Consider Approval of June 15, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any necessary

changes.) (N. Atkinson) (Encl. 2)

http://www.brunswickga.org/
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


Page 2 
July 6, 2022 
City Commission Agenda 

7. Consider Approval of Financial Reports as of May 31, 2022.  (K. Mills) (Encl. 3)
8. Consider Approval of Brunswick Police Department Surplus List.  (K. Jones) (Encl. 4) 
EXECUTIVE SESSION



BRANTLEY Co.

CAMDEN Co.

MCINTOSH Co.

WAYNE Co.

25

425000m.E

26

26

27

27

28

28

29

29

430

430

31

31

32

32

33

33

34

34

35

35

36

36

37

37

38

38

39

39

440

440

41

41

42

42

43

43

44

44

45

45

46

46

47

47

48

48

49

49

450

450

51

51

52

52

53

53

54

54

55

55

56

56

57

57

58

58

59

59

460

460

61

61

62

62

63

63

64

64

65

65

66

66

67

67

68

68

69

69

470

470

71

71

72

72

73

73

74

74

75

75

76

7634
31

00
0m

. N

31

32 32

33 33

34 34

35 35

36 36

37 37

38 38

39 39

3440 3440

41 41

42 42

43 43

44 44

45 45

46 46

47 47

48 48

49 49

3450 3450

51 51

52 52

53 53

54 54

55 55

56 56

57 57

58 58

59 59

3460 3460

61 61

62 62

63 63

64 64

65 65

66 66

67 67

68 68

69 69

3470 3470

71 71

72 72

73 73

74 74

75 75

76 76

77 77

78 78

79 79

3480 3480

81°15'0"W

81°15'0"W

81°18'0"W

81°18'0"W

81°21'0"W

81°21'0"W

81°24'0"W

81°24'0"W

81°27'0"W

81°27'0"W

81°30'0"W

81°30'0"W

81°33'0"W

81°33'0"W

81°36'0"W

81°36'0"W

81°39'0"W

81°39'0"W

81°42'0"W

81°42'0"W

81°45'0"W

81°45'0"W
31

°27
'0"

N

31
°27

'0"
N

31
°24

'0"
N

31
°24

'0"
N

31
°21

'0"
N

31
°21

'0"
N

31
°18

'0"
N

31
°18

'0"
N

31
°15

'0"
N

31
°15

'0"
N

31
°12

'0"
N

31
°12

'0"
N

31
°9'

0"
N

31
°9'

0"
N

31
°6'

0"
N

31
°6'

0"
N

31
°3'

0"
N

31
°3'

0"
N

Glynn County GIS Department
Phone: 912-554-7418
Email: GIS@glynncounty-ga.gov 

This map is a product of Glynn County Geographic
Information System (GCGIS). The GCGIS expressly 
disclaims any liability that may result from the use of 
these maps

Author: RAS

Proposed
Evacuation Zones 

and Routes

Oak 
Grove 
Island 

Blythe
 Island 

City of 
Brunswick 

Sea 
Island 

Little
St. Simons

Island 

McIntosh 
County

Wayne 
County 

Brantley 
County 

Camden 
County 

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

0 6 123
Kilometers

AT
L A

N T
I C

 O
C E

A N

FREDERICA
RD

1 in = 4 miles

1 in = 6.4 kilometers 

Iwww.glynncounty.org

LAWRENCE RD

Date: 4/11/2022

Visit the Glynn County GIS website at:
www.glynncounty.org/gis

£¤82

£¤32

£¤341

£¤303

§̈¦95

£¤17

Legend
Evacuation Routes

Glynn Boundary

A

B

C

Zone AZone B
Zone C



  

OFFICIAL MINUTES  
BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2022 
 AT 6:00 P.M. 

1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 
& 

STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

 
PRESENT:  Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem Felicia Harris, Commissioner 

John Cason III, Commissioner Julie Martin ~ via zoom, and Commissioner Kendra Rolle     
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Johnson - meeting began at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION:  Mayor Pro Tem Harris 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Recited in unison 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Adoption of June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda.  
    Mayor Pro Tem Harris made a motion to approve the above-referenced agenda; seconded by  
    Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
APPOINTMENT(S)  
2. Authorities, Agency, Commission (N. Atkinson)   

I. Historic Preservation Board – Two Appointments 
Commissioner Martin made a motion to reappoint Sara K. Giannakakis and Jennifer 
George to the above-referenced board; seconded by Commissioner Cason.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

II. Downtown Development Authority – Two Appointments 
Commissioner Martin made a motion to appoint Whitney Herndon to the above-
referenced authority; seconded by Commissioner Cason.  Motion passed unanimously.  
Commissioner Martin made a motion to appoint R. Michael Torras to the above-
referenced authority; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 

III. Urban Redevelopment Agency – Four Appointments - Mayoral Appointment 
Appointments to the above-referenced agency was tabled until a later date. 

IV. Housing Authority – Mayoral Appointment 
Mayor Johnson appointed Shemeka Sorrells to the above-referenced authority. 

V. Coastal Regional Commission – Non-Public Representative – Mayoral Appointment  
Mayor Johnson appointed Shaw McVeigh to the above-referenced commission. 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL 
3. Consider Approval of June 1, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any necessary  
    changes.) (N. Atkinson)  
    Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by     
    Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
4. Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-06 – Adoption of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget.  (R.         
    McDuffie) 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


2 
 

    Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced resolution; seconded by     
    Mayor Pro Tem Harris.  Motion passed unanimously. 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Mayor Pro Tem Harris made a motion to hold an executive session to discuss personnel; seconded by 
Commissioner Cason.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Harris made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

MEETING ADJOURNED – meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
        /s/Cosby H. Johnson   
        Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor  
Attest: /s/ Naomi D. Atkinson 
            Naomi D. Atkinson 
            City Clerk 















Item Description Make Model Serial or VIN Notes
Outboard motor Go-Devil Motor Vanguard 23hp 3031811 Run but carb issues

Boat Trailer Galvanized boat trailer MT McClain 1658-13GD 4LYBG16185H002207 Single axle
Boat with outboard motor aluminum boat Alumacraft T-16XL20 ACBL9316M84

1993 25 hp Johnson J25ELETC G03175373 Not sure if runs
Light trailer box trailer with light control Kustom unknown 1K9BS0813TK118379 2 axle, light control not working

Unmarked vehicle Blue Crown Vic Ford Crown Vic 2FAFP71VX8X157627 Vehicle 08-32
Unmarked vehicle Silver Crown Vic Ford Crown Vic 2FAFP71V18X157628 Vehicle 08-31
K9 Patrol Vehicle Marked K9 SUV Ford Expedition XL 1FMFK15598LA62047 Vehicle 08-1, still have K9 cage

ITT night vision scope doesn't work
5 pair binoculars

1 Tasco 20x60 Spotting Scope Tasco
3 handheld GPS Garmin

1 flashlight

Brunswick Police Department Surplus Items June 2022


	Agenda
	Encl. 1
	Encl. 2
	Encl. 3
	Encl. 4

